Bryant Planning Commission Meeting

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room
210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: January 12, 2026 - Time: 6:00 PM
Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 12/08/2025
2025-12-08 Planning Commission Minutes.pdf

Announcements

DRC Report

2. A-1 Fireworks - 25612 I-30 - Temporary Buisness
Joan Rey - Requesting Approval for Temporary Buisness License for Firework Tent - APPROVED
1008-APP-01.pdf

3. Five Star Fireworks - Temporary Business

Mark Bradford - Requesting Approval for Temporary Business License for Firework tents at the following locations: 1) 23393
I-30, 2) 5407 HWY 5 -APPROVED

1010-app-01.pdf
1009-APP-01.pdf

4. Marketplace Shopping Center - Signage Plan

Bart Ferguson - Requesting Signage Plan Approval for certain buildings in the Marketplace Shopping Center - APPROVED the
allowance of metal cut out awning signs up to 40SF in size for businesses with awning within the Marketplace Shopping Center.
Instead of a new businesses submitting a sign permit application, if the sign follows that criteria, the business would only be
required to come to the permitting office to pay for the sign permit fee.

1012-SITE-01.pdf
1012-PLN-01.pdf

5. 3492 Marketplace Ave - Site Plan

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Site Plan Approval - APPROVED

1002-RSP-01.pdf
+ 1002-PLN-02.pdf


https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/2025-12-08_planning_commission_minutes.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/1008-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/1010-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/1009-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/1012-site-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/1012-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/1002-rsp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/1002-pln-02.pdf

6. Win Within Therapy Group Counseling - 3531 Market Place Ave - Sign Permit
L Graphics - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED
94457-SIGNAPP-01.pdf

7. VN Nails Spa - 3310 Main St STE 200 - Sign Permit
L Graphics - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED
94458-SIGNAPP-01.pdf

8. Pho and More Express - 1812 N Reynolds Rd - Sign Permit
L Graphics - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED
94459-SIGNAPP-01.pdf

9. Marketplace Veterinary Clinic - 3116 Horizon Ave #1 - Sign Permit
Ryan Berry - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED
94465-APP-01.png
94465-APP-03.jpg
10. Ascend Body Therapy and Wellness - 22461 I-30 STE 1000 - Sign Permit
Jacob Knoedl - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

94466-SIGNAPP-01.pdf

11. Tahiti Tans - 3316 Horizon Ave #2 - Sign Permit
Ryan Berry - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED
94467-APP-02.pdf
94467-APP-01.png
12. Jiffy Lube - 1900 N Reynolds Road - Sign Permit
Rocky River LLC - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED
94468-SIGNAPP-01.pdf

13. Elliot Electrical - 22095 I-30, BLDG 300 - Sign Permit
Chris Coffman - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED
94494-SGNAPP-01.pdf

14. Honey Baked Hams - 3213 Main Ste - Sign Permit
Cuerden Sign - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED
94548-SGNAPP-01.jpg

15. 501 Tattoo and Piercing - 5311 Hwy 5, STE 310 - Sign Permit
Rods Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED
94556-SIGNAPP-01.pdf

16. Diamond State Pyro - 23920 I-30 - Conditional Use Permit
Ryan Vaught - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of CUP for Hazardous Materials Storage in a C-3 District -
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

17. Vernia Park Phase 2 - Commercial Subdivision Plat
Zane Robbins - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Commercial Subdivision Plat - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL,
Contingent upon adjusting setback for portion of property line.

18. 203 NE 2nd St - Lots 7 and 8, Block 14 Original Town of Bryant - Replat
Zane Robbins - Requesting Recommendation for Approval for Replat - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/94457-signapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/94458-signapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/94459-signapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/94465-app-01.png
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/94465-app-03.jpg
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/94465-app-02.jpg
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/94466-signapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/94467-app-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/94467-app-01.png
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/94468-signapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/94494-sgnapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/94548-sgnapp-01.jpg
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/94556-signapp-01.pdf

Public Hearing

19. Diamond State Pyro - 23920 I-30 - Conditional Use Permit

Ryan Vaught - Requesting Approval of CUP for Hazardous Materials Storage in a C-3 District
1011-app-01.pdf

Old Business

New Business

20. Vernia Park Phase 2 - Commercial Subdivision Plat

Zane Robbins - Requesting Approval for Commercial Subdivision Plat

1013-PLT-03.pdf
1013-DRN-02.pdf
1013-DRN-01.pdf
1013-PLT-02.pdf

21.203 NE 2nd St - Lots 7 and 8, Block 14 Original Town of Bryant - Replat
Zane Robbins - Requesting Approval for Replat

1014-PLT-02.pdf
1014-PLOT-02.pdf
1014-SVY-01.pdf

Adjournments


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/1011-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/1013-plt-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/1013-drn-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/1013-drn-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/1013-plt-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/1014-plt-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/1014-plot-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_546/1014-svy-01.pdf

Bryant Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, December 8, 2025
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Courtroom
6:00 PM

Agenda

CALL TO ORDER

e Chairman Lance Penfield calls the meeting to order.

e Commissioners Present: Hooten, Penfield, Johnson, Thompson, Edwards,
Erwin, Speed

e Commissioners Absent: Statton

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 11/13/2025

Motion to Approve Minutes made by Vice-Chairman Hooten, Seconded by
Commission Edwards. Voice Vote, 7 Yays, 0 Nays, 1 Absent

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Chairman Lance Penfield announced that Colton Leonard was appointed as Director
of Planning and Development.

Colton Leonard, Director of Planning and Development, reported that a Nominating
Committee has been formed and will present a report for the vote of the Chairman
and Vice-Chairman positions for the 2026 Planning Commission.

Vice-Chairman Hooten read the DRC Report.

DRC REPORT

2. Meadowlake Phase 3 - Replat - Storm Sewer Detention Basin Tract
Zane Robbins - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Replat -
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL



3. 6128 HWY 5 - Site Plan - Lot 22R of Marketplace II Subdivision Ph. 3
Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Site Plan Approval -
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, Contingent upon remaining comments being addressed

4. 2525 Birch St - Conditional Use Permit

Maco Builders - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of CUP for Duplex in R-M
Zoning - NO RECOMMENDATION

5. 6717 Lombard Rd - Conditional Use Permit
Paul Kingsolver - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of CUP for Short Term
Rental - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

6. 12 Paisley Park - Minor Modification from Midtown Code
HD Homes - Requesting Minor Modification from Midtown code on Sidewalk Location
- APPROVED, Contingent upon Verification from City Engineer on Design of the
Crossing

7. Progressive Tractor & Implement Co. - 22576 I-30 - Sigh Permit
Gibko Nursery & Signs - Requesting Approval for Freestanding Sign - APPROVED

8. Senor Tequila - 2919 Reynolds Road - Site Plan Addition
Requesting Site Plan Approval for new Accessory Structure - APPROVED, Contingent
upon working out details on Commercial Design Standards for Facade of structure.

9. The Local Tavern - 3429 Market Place Ave, STE A - Sign Permit
Jeried Offutt - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

10. Enjoy Shawarma - 5311 Hwy 5, STE 206 - Sign Permit
Greg Decker - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

11. Gassy's Fuel Station - 6101 Hwy 5 - Sign Permit
James Griffin - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

12. Shoppes at Dogwood Springs - Phase 1 - 4707 Bryant Parkway
Richardson Engineering - Requesting Site Plan Approval - APPROVED, Contingent
upon remaining comments being addressed

13. Honey Baked Ham - 3213 Main St. Ste 2 - Sign Permit
Cuerden Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

PUBLIC HEARING

14. 2525 Birch St - Conditional Use Permit
Maco Builders - Requesting Approval of CUP for Duplex in R-M Zoning

Steve Lucas answered questions on behalf of Maco Builders. Brenda Kent spoke
about the narrow road on Birch Street, and Mike Kent asked a question about



another property.

Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve with the condition that each
unit must have three parking spaces. 7 Yays, 0 Nays, 1 Absent.

15. 6717 Lombard Rd - Conditional Use Permit
Paul Kingsolver - Requesting Approval of CUP for Short Term Rental

Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve. 7 Yays, O Nays, 1 Absent.

Motion to close public comment made by Commissioner Erwin, seconded by Commissioner
Edwards. Voice Vote, 7 Yays, 0 Nays, 1 Absent.

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

16. Meadowlake Phase 3 - Replat - Storm Sewer Detention Basin Tract
Zane Robbins - Requesting Approval for Replat

After discussion on the item, Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve
with the condition that all labels on the replat be corrected. 7 Yays, O Nays, 1
Absent.

17. 6128 HWY 5 - Site Plan - Lot 22R of Marketplace II Subdivision Ph. 3
Hope Consulting - Requesting Site Plan Approval

After discussion on the item, Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve.
7 Yays, 0 Nays, 1 Absent.

18. 2026 Development Meeting Calendar
Requesting Approval for 2025 Development Meeting Dates

Motion to approve with the adjustment of the November and December 2026
meeting dates made by Commission Johnson, Seconded by Commissioner Speed.
Voice Vote, 7 Yays, 0 Nays, 1 Absent

19. Nominating Committee Report - Nominations for 2026 Chair and Vice Chair of
Planning Commission

Motion to approve the Nominating Committee Report for the 2026 positions, keeping
Penfield as Chairman and Hooten as Vice-Chairman, made by Commissioner Erwin,

Seconded by Commissioner Speed. Voice Vote, 7 Yays, 0 Nays, 1 Absent

20. Recognition for Commissioner Jim Erwin



Commissioner Jim Erwin was recognized for serving 16 years on the City of Bryant
Planning Commission and for his retirement from the Commission.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to Adjourn made by Commissioner Erwin, seconded by Commissioner
Edwards. Voice Vote, 7 Yays, 0 Nays, 1 Absent. The meeting was adjourned.

Chairman, Lance Penfield Date

Secretary, Rebecca Kidder Date



City of Bryant, Arkansas

Community Development

210 SW 39 Street Bryant, AR 72022
501-943-0943

» Applications are due by 5:00PM Wednesday the week prior to the Scheduled Development and Review

Committee Meeting.
e Application Deadlines and dates can be found at wy/w. citvofbrvani.com under the Community

Development tab.

Date: DRCANGET 2 0NS
Business Information:

Name A’l\i e L:I)%)f\_lj
Federal Tax Employer ID Number NQ' \‘.\\\C\}B
Arkansas State Sales Tax Number 003\%13—'\3‘ é)\__l')

Location of Proposed Temporary Business mﬁ@m&\

Name \\\L Name;&)kx\:%\g_\\
Address Y\ N Addressw
O N T8 Ol B Jnwszy

Phone _ 3O\ -\ - 200 Phone _ IO\ A AXDH
Email W&lﬁ@@s&&m\!ﬁmaiw&%&m

Checklist for Submission

1 Completed Application and Checklist
1 Twenty-Five Dollar {$25.00) Application fee

1 Provide proof of 1,000,000 Liability Insurance or Surety Bond worth the same amount.
(Further information on the details of liability insurance can be found in Section 2-q of

the Temporary Business Section of the Bryant Business Ordinance.)

(Continued on Page 2)



7 Eight {8) copies of a Site Plan:
& Site Plan shall bé to scale, all structures shall be identified. Clear identification of
any open display areas
o Fireworks tent / canopy shall have a minimum 50ft. sethack from all other
structures
o Show parking spaces dedicated by the owner of the property for use by the
temporary business.
1 Exits shall be provided every 100 ft. with a minimum of 2 remotely located exits
Minimum exit width shall be 72 in. All exits shall be identified with proper signage
No smoking permitted within 50 ft. of firework tent / canopy. “NO SMOKING” signs
shall be posted at all entrance / exits
2 ABC fire extinguishers, with a 2A rating or greater, shall be provided. The maximum
travel distance to an extinguisher shall not exceed 75 ft. Additional extinguishers may
be required. Extinguishers shall be clearly visible, marked with appropriate signage, and
mounted height of not less than 36 in. from the ground
Generators or other combustion power scurces, including fuel, shall be separated from
tents / canopies by a minimum of 25 fi.
Applicant shall contact the Bryant Fire Dept. Fire Marshal’s office and schedule an
inspection once the business is ready for operation. The inspection shall be conducted

prior to any sales to the public are allowed. Contact: 501-943-0964

READ {“ﬁﬁf;% LY&EFORE SIGNING

/;“ /45/ é_,, , do hereby certify that qll

/nformét/on contdined within this application is true and correct. lfurther certify that | agree too
and will abide by all Temporary Business rules and regulations as outlined in the Bryant Business
Ordinance. | also understand that | shall comply with all additional applicable ordinances of the
City as well as the requirements of all state and federal laws. Furthermore, | understand
violation of Temporary Business Ordinance 2007-43 is a misdemeanor punishable by a fine of up
to $500.00 per occurrenc of ioldtion. Each day’s occurrence is a separate violation.

K/ \
Owners Signature /F /// ‘\\ ,




®
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE PR

4/9/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ﬁguEACT
Acrisure Great Lakes Partners Insurance Services E
223 West Grand River Ave #1 :X‘/“;?:rf Ext): 216-658-7100 P gy 216-6587101
Howell MI 48843 ADDRESS:
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : Kinsale Insurance Company 38920
INS!JRED . . INSURER B :
Winco Fireworks International LLC ]
12521 15th Street INSURERIC::
Grandview MO 64030 INSURER D :
INSURERE :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1571515999 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
A | GENERAL LIABILITY 0100341656-0 12/31/2024 12/31/2025 | EACH OCCURRENCE $1.000.000
X DAMAGE TO RENTED
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 100,000
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000
GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 5,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
X | poLicy RO Loc $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (E2 ancident) s
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED ;
AUTOS AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)
8166972217 $
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED ‘ ‘ RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION WC STATU- OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/N TORY LIMITS ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? |:| N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
{

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)
**For premise liability — this certificate reflects coverage for the dates and location noted below only.**
**For product liability — this certificate reflects coverage for product purchased from the above referenced named insured only**

Additional Insured extension of coverage is provided by above referenced General Liability policy where required by written agreement.
Dates of Coverage for 4th of July Season: 06/20/25 through 07/10/25

Dates of Coverage for Christmas/New Year Season: 12/10/25 through 12/31/25

Location: 25612 |-30 Bryant, AR 72022

See Attached...
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
City of Bryant
%g)aiﬁggzsééiet AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Q) ffoom
| Z

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

LOC #:
’ )
ACORD ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1 of 1
AGENCY § NAMED INSURED
Acrisure Great Lakes Partners Insurance Services \{\élgg? !1:irehw§rks International LLC
5th Street
POLICY NUMBER Grandview MO 64030

CARRIER NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
Operator: Carrie Simmons

Landowner: Dion Simpson
Additional Insured: Dion Simpson; A-1 Fireworks; Carrie Simmons; City of Bryant

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



| (\55@@’ A-1 FIREWORKS

COMMERCIAL LEASE

This lease is made between Dion Simpson
(Lessor Name)

of 25550 1-30, Bryant, AR. 72022

(Mailing Address)

Herein called Lessor, and A-1 Fireworks of 24341 Hwy 10 East,
Ola, Arkansas 72853, herein called Lessee.
Lessee hereby offers to lease from Lessor the premises situated in

Or near the City of __Bryant
County of _Saline
State of: Arkansas

Described as: 25612 1-30, Bryant, AR. 72022

(Physical Location Address)

.. Term and Rent: Lessor demises the above premises as well
As allowing use of power pole for a term of 45 days per year,
Commencing June 1st, and terminating on July 15th for the
Selling season of June 20™ to July 5™ 2025 or sooner and/or
For a term of 31 days per year commencing December 15
2025 and terminating January 15" 2026 as provided herein
At the annual rental of;

$ 3.000.00 Payable, 100% at the time lease is signed and

Returned. 7
N>
| - ~ : nitial ta
WO Ve fers®
(TR
C‘Qé“@ o X

vz o LoreseeS



1. All rental payments shall be made to Lessor, at the address
Specified on front page.

2: Use. Lessee shall use and occupy the premises for Retail
Sales of Fireworks. The premises shall be used for no
Other purpose. Lessor represents that the premises may
Lawfully be used for such purpose. Lessee may, at the
Lessee’s Expense, erect tents, utility poles, signs, banners,
Balloons, Pendants, flags and other such paraphernalia as
Deemed useful to aid in the selling of fireworks. All such
Paraphernalia remains the property of the Lessee and will be
Removed at the end of the lease agreement.

3: Care and Maintenance of Premises: Lessee acknowledges
That the premises are in good order and repair, unless
Otherwise indicated herein. Lessee shall, at his own
Expense and at all times, maintain the premises in good
Condition and shall surrender the same, at termination
Hereof, in as good condition as received, normal wear and
Tear excepted.

4: Ordinances and Statutes: Lessee shall comply with all
Statutes, ordinances and requirements of all municipal
State and federal authorities now in force, or which may
Hereafter be in force, pertaining to the premises,
Occasioned by or affecting the use thereof by Lessee.

5: Assignment and Subletting: Lessee shall not assign this
Lease or sublet any portion of the premises without prior
Written consent of the Lessor, which shall not be
Unreasonably withheld. Any such assignment or
Subletting without consent shall be void and, at the option
Of the Lessor, may terminate this lease.



6. Notices: Any notice, which either party may or is
Required to give shall be given by mailing the same,
Postage prepaid, to Lessee or Lessor at
The address specified on front page, or at such other places
As may be designated by the parties from time to time.

7. Heirs, Assigns, and Successors: This lease is binding
Upon and inures to the benefit of the heirs, assigns and
Successors in interest to the parties.

8. Waiver of Liability: This agreement releases Dion Simpson
From all liability relating to injuries or damages that may occur
During the lease of property for the retail sales of fireworks. By
Signing this agreement, [ agree to hold Dion Simpson entirely free
From any liability, including financial responsibility for injuries or
Damages incurred, regardless of whether injuries are caused by
Negligence.

9: Entire Agreement: The foregoing constitutes the entire
Agreement between the parties and may be modified only
By a writing signed by both parties. The following exhibits,
If any, have been made a part of this Lease before the
Parties’ execution hereof:

Signed this 3 S day of A"[)\”’(t year A0S .

a2 "‘"*;}‘ ] ( o
By: Lt  _frpsam— (Lessor)

/
By: _ \\?&\\l\ (Lessee)




A-1 Fireworks
Commercial Lease
Insurance:
Lessee, at his expense, shall maintain liability insurance including
Bodily injury and property damage insuring Lessee and Lessor

With minimum coverage as follows: $500,000.00

Lessee shall provide Lessor with a certificate of insurance showing
Lessor as additional insured.

’ > <l
Signed: |9 S5z
Dated: i3z 7

Signed: __ T%Q}s‘
Dated: <




Vacant building

0€x9

S
.

trailer

//

8x28

powerpole

O

3
»0

cuu,.~7 0TXQ¢

s | | JUY BRI

Kemanrq




624 ft

'

1
:
i
o
™~
o
g
o
23
£
)
oy
o
o0
g
<t
o
©
g : S
s e}
8 IV
v




TVHSAVIA T14 ALV.LS H1dVIHISNVIL NON VOSIAAV ALTMNDAS ANVTANOH
221 STuud Aer ALVLS PUe YOLOAUIA

A4VI rv

o0uf, orma g, 7V

9207/10/50 :SHAIAXH HSNADI'T
00T :I2quInp dsuddI| SYIOMAII] [-V :A¢ ponss[

TTOTL gV ekig ‘0¢-1 T195T :$SaIppPY

J3[1e)3}Y © S SBSUBYIY JO d)B)S dY) UI SSIUISN] Jdesud) 0} PIasudd] A[np S|
SYIOMAIT] [-V
yey) AJ13aad 03 SI SIy

LINWYAd TIVLAY STHOMTAHIA

€207/50/90 FIL0000° T4
anss] Jo e —ﬂ:mhﬂz Qh_m Qﬂﬂﬂm JquInN UL

SIIIAIIG I JO YO

SSANISNd
40 HOV1d dHL NI AdAV1dSId ATSNONDIdSNOD dd LSNN dSNADIT STHL




Temporary Business Application
City of Bryant
Date: 7)5'/3%15’ tEn— Q, L2018
Name of Business: '?/l/a/ SThe L n B WS

Federal Tax Employer Identification Number: 4$324 62077

Arkansas State Sales Tax Number: 950725/ 23 =545
Type of Business: LETATL SHES
Location of proposed Temporary Business: 5?0/7 A/W/V’f' ﬁﬁ.«‘/ﬂv‘lf/ %ﬁi/é %

Parcel Number of Location of proposed Temporary Business:
Owner Mailing Address: S 707 é/w/'y s Au %ooj S Toe 20

Contact Person: 8/ J. Gapeoq
So/-4NS ~6C36

Daytime Phone Number:

Evening Phone Number:

Please check the category you are applying for. Permits cannot exceed the following
time limits:

rd Carnivals 30 Days
Fireworks stands or tents 30 Days
Christmas tree stands, tents or lots 60 Days
General commercial sales stands, tents or lots 90 Days
Concession/Refreshment stands/Food Service 180 Days

& ,k ¢ P « 4
Beginning Date Requestéd LEC/§ Dan < Ending Date Requested_"J 4/ 2, 2026

I hereby certify the above to be true and correct, and state that | am operating a
business in accordance with the city’s zoning regulations and/or any other city, state, or
federal laws which may be applicable. | understand violation of Temporary Business
Ordinance 2007-43 is a misdemeanor punishable by a fine of up to $500.00 per
occurrence of violation. Each day’s occurrence is a separate violation. No temporary
business may operate for more than 180 days during any consecutive 12-month period.

Owners Signature B%?(u Ly /Q’ ’?j% . /_// .

T2

O LY






Bultd!

=3

yes

W
ST k>



BuT e I1#¢
\\
( _1% N )
"<
T




41004

Temporary Business Application

City of Bryant
Date: /-2 -25

Name of Business: F/Vc’:/ STHAL FI1REWORKS

Federal Tax Employer Identification Number: Ys32/6207

Arkansas State Sales Tax Number: S<S025(23-SLs

Type of Business: /Zl’ﬁf#/ﬁ SAHES

Location of proposed Temporary Business: 4 3375 1=~ 20 Sryhd, fot 700,20

Parcel Number of Location of proposed Temporary Business:

o

Owner Mailing Address: 233455 <E-30 Acy,qm; Sepe ) Qo 22—
Contact Person: JEPT HoLDER~

o N ) 2 _
Daytime Phone Number:; 2%/ "géf) Zx; {)Evenlng Phone Number:

Please check the category you are applying for. Permits cannot exceed the following
time limits;

/ Carnivals 30 Days
Fireworks stands or tents 30 Days

Christmas tree stands, tents or lots 60 Days
General commercial sales stands, tents or lots 90 Days
Concession/Refreshment stands/Food Service 180 Days

e
- > 2 )24 .
Beginning Date Requested V[‘” ﬁ;./g/,‘,z" Ending Date Requested ﬂ/ﬁ/ g; H02-b

I hereby certify the above to be true and correct, and state that | am operating a
business in accordance with the city’s zoning regulations and/or any other city, state, or
federal laws which may be applicable. | understand violation of Temporary Business
Ordinance 2007-43 is a misdemeanor punishable by a fine of up to $500.00 per
occurrence of violation. Each day’s occurrence is a separate violation. No temporary
business may operate for more than 180 days during any consecutive 12-month period.

Owners Signature '7//1///4%/6/444(%4/‘/







N
g
2 iewm
K
\Y
2
W
AL
\
h om\mmuv
: m\m\ﬂ %%MMMM%E% ]
ﬁ A3395 I-30
PR
Q=2
feESS  poAD
———

e
——"

IS T

wgaﬁ AR



23 3651 3¢
30 /gﬂyﬁwﬁ, Ark



a

GPW

LEGEND:

[ ] GREENSPACE
GRAVEL
CONGRETE

REVISION

G N E X 01-25-22 REVISED PER AS-BUILT
Designing our client's success

EXISTING COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION PER
CITY OF BRYANT COMMERCIAL BUILDING
REQUIREMENTS.

- 12°X12' DUMPSTER LOCATION

D PROPOSED COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION
L” ] PER CITY OF BRYANT COMMERCIAL BUILDING
REQUIREMENTS.

DATE

* SCREENED TRASH CART ENCLOSURE

72022

, LLC

12' X 12' DUMPSTER LOCATION

Mt Carme! Rd

Bryant. AR

.
5

ineering
2

50

01) 408-46:

3

GarNat Eng

P.0. Box 116

CiAL BUILDING
Benton. AR 72018

10.360 SF
Ph(

EXISTING \
CENTERLINE WAY !

COMMERCIALDRIVETZL 1
P anan -

COMMER

No et
ooh e Qo #

h
-
&}

‘ (‘OMK\\ETKCU‘«\ FU\\ BlL

\ ’ 6000 5F

MARKET PLACE CENTER

CITY OF BRYANT
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

NG
CENTERLINE EXIST!

Y
COMMERCIAL DR\VEWA

VN
JE—— 3 IATE ‘o\}\‘
s E£SS 5 ‘/ AR/ AS .‘\|
i G 105 PROGRESS ¢ / 5 0
g : G Z fard W W Sl
| 3 o COMMEE%‘&JL&U'LD‘N g 28 REGISTERED "'
: ‘ . {PROFESSIONAL{
; " = i
2 HEEE R . 0% 1<, ENGINEER
- 2 L8519 o e ; E0 h
‘ . 5an8 1283 -5 "By, Noesen
‘ ! gy
\ A ;}‘5’]?’,%"; u“;rg} % (z’\%]?% X \ N0.9551\\‘-\‘¢
i 47, 1822 ) n3 g En W
i . ] c R ‘ég 8% z -~ .
- = H ' \ %%“\i o 'L‘,-“Z" el
Ty - o 3 &z CENTERLINE EXISTIN
: o i 2
— 1 . ) 3 COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAY CONTENTS:
‘_.,-.-/ N . o S —————— —
e ) —
iz o : '
i S g ARl e e bbaeda et Al R e o : " NEEn =
— Bl e i i SCHEMATIC
z . Te83 o | ‘
i . k852 ‘ PLAN
% =08 BRNA
neE G D . o
- g A o ? |
L2023 g 0 | 7 . |
n é E % ;| S 243 PROGRESS 7 ' ' ‘
Z - . H COMMERCIAL BULDING 4 o 4 | PROJECT NO:
2 : - : 12,000 SF . N L :
™~ e . FF- 43726 ) . . i =] 18087
e . i
’ . ZZ U B DATE:
Ve, . . o FNO ALUM MON !
L . AN FD-RBR-CAPEBAR 1141 , - ;
) LOAD IEBAT - - _ i I OCTOBER 2022
‘ T SHEET NO:
| 5 60 30" O 80"
,

C3.0

S Praete\2015 Propcts\IBCE7 Bart Forquson — Market Placs Conter \Drawings\OWGa\Deagn\'S087 — SCHEMATIC — G 19-08~12-R7dug



City of Bryant, Arkansas
Code Enforcement, Permits and Inspections
312 Roya Lane
Bryant, Ar 72022
501-943-0943

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicants are advised to read the sign ordinance prior to completing and signing this
form. The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com

Site plan showing placement of sign and any existing signs on the property. A
rendering of sign showing correct dimensions of all signs are required with
application. Additional documentation may be required by Sign Administrator.

Date: | 2-4 2025

Note: Electrical permits may be
Required, Please contact the
Permits Office at 501-943-0943 for
more information.

SIGN CO. OR

SIGN OWNER 7 PROPERTY OWNER _.

Name_ N\WvikeT PLA-cE Conte Name AN
Address 2GS fr ({)( Aery Dre 100 Address

City, State, Zip ‘%/WT DN J2022 City, State, Zip

Phone o KYoO 2z 28 & Phone

Alternate Phone Alternate Phone

GENERAL DETAILS SIGN TYPE

Name of Business #"“" s Sien Her-e Pole Monument
Address/Location of sign \/\’\AYMLET ',01 Ace d@ A Wall

Other (type)
Sign dimensions (height, length, width) Le < 5 ~\-~«"\\/H\J 4()( £ Total sq. ft.

Zoning Classification (), Z. Aggregate Surface Area (total all signs)

Height of sign from lot surface: Bottom Jo Top % e

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

: s "
L ?QAV"ZT FZZY(? (""LLXS O , do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true and
correct. I fully understand that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all signs must
fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval. I further certify that the proposed sign is authorized by the
owner of thg property and that I am authorized by the property owner to make this application. I understand that no sign may be
placed/in afty public p t of way. I understand that I must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that it is my

sibility to obtain all/necessary permits. )
///‘ ( 2 7

'Cgllis/gi aur Date /7 Sign Administrator(or Designee) Approval Date




T

Ste 200




PHOTOGRAPHY

q -
Lcioeeead % Quilren's =
s _ﬁ&aﬁ




R




12/29/25, 1:39 PM Gmail - Fwd: Can | get the DRC comments from yesterday for Bart's plot plan?

Vernon Williams <garnatengineering@gmail.com> Mon, Dec 29, 2025 at 1:35 PM
To: George Wooden <georgewooden98@gmail.com>

Vernon J. Williams, P.E.
GarNat Engineering, LLC

Mailing Address: Physical Address:
P.O. Box 116 3825 Mt Carmel Road
Benton, AR 72018 Bryant, AR 72022

Ph: (501) 408-4650 Cell: (501) 425-2771
www.garnatengineering.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Colton Leonard <cleonard@cityofbryant.com>

Date: Mon, Nov 17, 2025 at 11:50 AM

Subject: Re: Can | get the DRC comments from yesterday for Bart's plot plan?
To: Vernon Williams <garnatengineering@gmail.com>

Sorry for the delay! Here are those comments.

Best,
Colton

1. 3492 Market Place Ave - site plan
Utilities
1. Submit full set of utility plans No extensions required - Water and sewer mains added to plot plan
2. What is the proposed building use? Office / Retail lease space
3. Show existing water main. Verify that the building footprint is not over the water line. The building cannot be on top of the water line.
Must remain 7.5’ from the water line. Plot plan updated
4. Show connection of water and sewer services Seryices added to plot plan

Streets
1. No comments

Stormwater Per discussion w/ Troy Ellis we are disturbing 0.35 acres & no
1. Small Scale ADEQ permit required and submitted to City of Bryant SWPPP is required.
2. NOC submitted to City of Bryant and posted on site  See response above

Engineering
1. Handicap parking requires a sign Sign added
2. Show dimensions on handicap parking Dimensions added

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=00ec94 3f1f&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1848781991904713166&simpl=msg-f:1848781991904713166 &simpl=msg-f: 1852872526 186090317 2/3


https://www.google.com/maps/search/3825+Mt+Carmel+Road+Benton,+AR?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/3825+Mt+Carmel+Road+Benton,+AR?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.garnatengineering.com/
mailto:cleonard@cityofbryant.com
mailto:garnatengineering@gmail.com
georg
Typewritten Text
No extensions required - Water and sewer mains added to plot plan

georg
Typewritten Text
Office / Retail lease space

georg
Typewritten Text
Plot plan updated

georg
Typewritten Text
Services added to plot plan

georg
Typewritten Text
Per discussion w/ Troy Ellis we are disturbing 0.35 acres & no SWPPP is required.

georg
Typewritten Text
See response above

georg
Typewritten Text
Sign added

georg
Typewritten Text
Dimensions added


12/29/25, 1:39 PM Gmail - Fwd: Can | get the DRC comments from yesterday for Bart's plot plan?
3. Show parking lot counts and dimensions  Added

Planning
1. There will be a need for an island with curbing at least for a portion along Progress Way to delineate the entrance for Progress Way
and allow for a separation of the street entrance and the parking lot. Such as what was done across the street. |sland added
Fire
1. Include a Knox Box near the main entrance at a height of 60" - 66”. [AFPC, 506.1]  Will comply

On Fri, Nov 14, 2025 at 9:32 AM Vernon Williams <garnatengineering@gmail.com> wrote:

Vernon J. Williams, P.E.
GarNat Engineering, LLC

Mailing Address: Physical Address:
P.O. Box 116 3825 Mt Carmel Road
Benton, AR 72018 Bryant, AR 72022

Ph: (501) 408-4650 Cell: (501) 425-2771
www.garnatengineering.com

Colton Leonard, AICP

Interim Director of Planning and Development

501-943-0301
cleonard@cityofbryant.com

www.cityofbryant.com

210 SW 3rd St, Bryant, AR 72022

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=00ec94 3f1f&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1848781991904713166&simpl=msg-f:1848781991904713166&simpl=msg-f:1852872526186090317 3/3


mailto:garnatengineering@gmail.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/3825+Mt+Carmel+Road+Benton,+AR?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/3825+Mt+Carmel+Road+Benton,+AR?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.garnatengineering.com/
tel:501-943-0301
mailto:cleonard@cityofbryant.com
https://www.cityofbryant.com/
https://www.google.com/maps/search/210+SW+3rd+St,+Bryant,+AR+72022?entry=gmail&source=g
georg
Typewritten Text
Added

georg
Typewritten Text
Island added

georg
Typewritten Text
Will comply


G N E o . FOR EXCLUSIVE USE & BENEFIT OF; LEGEND
Designing our client’s success £\ - Computed point
Name: BART FERGUSON @ - Found monument
P.O.Box 116 3825 Mt Carmel Rd (® - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
Benton, AR 72018 Bryant, AR 72022 (M)-Measured
o ) (R)-Record
Ph (501) 408-4650 garnatengineering@gmail.com (P)-Platted
NOTES:
1. WILL UTILIZE DUMPSTER \/ FND 5/8" RBR I{zaTr:téI:csgeuFi{rz?juwements
AT REAR OF PARCEL PER qu
APPROVED SCHEMATIC 1 Tree Provided .
PLAN. _—\ 8 Evergreen Shrubs Required
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE - 8 Evergreen Shrubs Provided
WILL COMPLY W/ CITY OF - / ) 1/5. X 12'\ 100 Sq. Ft. Bedding/Groundcover Required
BRYANT STANDARDS. - 122 Sq. Ft. Groundcover Provided

DUMPSTER

ENCLOSl{RE \

20.0'

v : EXISTING VL
\ \ BUILDING : ~N-
’ ' 1o
\
\ \ TYPE 1 HANDICAP \/ EXISTING
\ \ RAMP (SEE DETAIL) WATER LINE
\ EASEMENT
\ \ ]
\ VoD
\ : v
Z \ 9 N HANDICAP VAN
> \ N ACCESSIBLE SIGN _
2 \ = (8) Wintergreen Boxwood
(\“ \ v \ COMMERCIAL BUILDING
f\o \ pve, \@ /\\ 5,852 SF 1
, SEWER\"W 77 : 18 (TYP.) =TT o
O \SERVICE N — < —=—" W /,\Z—
m™ A /12/,/

\ \

7(4“\ ) =~ 5/8" WATER METER [g)
=" \
3\ o)
\ 2\ X
'\ FNIg\ MAG NAIL
\ \/ _— e \
(122) Varigated Liriope
40 20 0 40’ Steel Edge, Typ. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
T, — | PARCEL 840-12216-007
(1) Nellie R. Stevens Holly
PLOT PLAN PARKING

JOB NUMBER:
22 - REGULAR SPOTS

This Plot Plan depicts the lot as it appears on the subdivision 1 - HANDICAP SPOT
20022 final plat. This drawing does not represent an actual survey. 23 - TOTAL SPOTS

MARKETPLACE
According the the Federal Emergency Management Agency

EAST, PHASE 1 (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for Saline County
unincorporated areas, panel # 05125C0240E dated 06/05/2020,
no portion , dated of the property described hereon does lie
12/29/2025 within the 100 year flood hazard boundary.

J: \Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson — Marketplace East Subdivision\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1 — Comer—Building—Design — R3 — 112125.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson - Marketplace East Subdivision\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1 - Corner-Building-Design - R3 - 112125.dwg


City of Bryant, Arkansas
Code Enforcement, Permits and Inspections
312 Roya Lane
Bryant, Ar 72022
501-943-0943

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicants are advised to read the sign ordinance prior to completing and signing this
form. The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com

Site plan showing placement of sign and any existing signs on the property. A
rendering of sign showing correct dimensions of all signs are required with
application. Additional documentation may be required by Sign Administrator.

Date: [ // / 2# / ZO %/ Note: Electrical permits may be

Required, Please contact the
Permits Office at 501-943-0943 for
more information.

SIGN CO. OR

SIGN OWNER PROPERTY OWNER

Name L. }?’fm(/’ﬂ'//vfc S Name Part FMVWDV\/
Address 70/ M. ﬂ%fm’/o/s @6/ Address 3.5' 7l Mﬁ\Y/(.V{"ﬂ/ﬁcL Ave—.
City, State, Zip &%au&"' PV‘K_] Y7/) 22 City, State, Zip Bf(b}iﬁ \474: A2 7 202 2
Phone (5@//)773’“05-</—L7‘ Phone (/57)/) SlpO G s W
Alternate Phone Alternate Phone

gfn?ﬂ}%ﬁsliﬁ:s%ﬁi WiYhin 'H/umm 6’(0;4/ bt gazlinrf)]:PE e
Address/Location of sign 353/ M&n’/wf',ﬂ/ A< #200 Wall

Sign dimensions (height, length, width) 4 () 4 Y & 41*?6 4/', ml(s)c:}.let:{ (tyi)z,—S'h—

Zoning Classification Aggregate Surface Area (total all signs)

Height of sign from lot surface: Bottom  / _3 Top 17 L S

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

—
L. \_) Q€. Lav\/\—" , do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true and
correct. I fully understand that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all signs must
fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval. I further certify that the proposed sign is authorized by the
owner of the property and that I am authorized by the property owner to make this application. I understand that no sign may be
placed in any;lyiff\ght of way. T understand that I must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that it is my
| A

responsibility to/obtaik all necessary permits. }(
Dhte !

Applicant’s fi/guéty Sign Administrator(or Designee) Approval Date




=60 TN

WIN WITHIN

54in

THERAPY GROUP
COUNSELING

20 feet

THERAPY GROUP
co

S
e
n

3531~ Ste 200

S S




City of Bryant, Arkansas
Code Enforcement, Permits and Inspections
312 Roya Lane
Bryant, Ar 72022
501-943-0943

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicants are advised to read the sign ordinance prior to completing and signing this
form. The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com

Site plan showing placement of sign and any existing signs on the property. A
rendering of sign showing correct dimensions of all signs are required with
application. Additional documentation may be required by Sign Administrator.

Date: /l / } ? / ZO % Note: Electrical permits may be

Required, Please contact the
Permits Office at 501-943-0943 for
more information.

SIGN CO. OR
SIGN OWNER N PROPERTY OWNER
Name__ | Gonlmes Name £~ Ylc_

0
Address ?(9/ M. WO//$ ﬁﬂ/ Address \S}/o Ma/‘n j?L
City, State, Zip Br&/ar\,f Y Fr@7w 4 Z City, State, Zip 96'&&\/\*’, /@r Q? 20 22

Phone (50//)77;f05'(#’4‘ Phone (ﬂ[/) XO(//"‘ )267
Alternate Phone Alternate Phone

GENERAL DETAILS SIGN TYPE

Name of Business V n N od / S .'Zm Pole ~ Monument

Address/Location of sign ,3 3/0 M&u’n 5/‘ #/ 2’00! 57@ Wall
/ __ Other (type)
Sign dimensions (height, length, width) 36 ”}( i 37 /)( A " Total sq. ft. 3% [',_, T

Zoning Classification Aggregate Surface Area (total all signs)

Height of sign from lot surface: Bottom / o2 Top / 5/

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

—_
I \ O L L_D\V"""‘ , do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true and
correct. I fully understand that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all signs must
fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval. I further certify that the proposed sign is authorized by the
owner of the property and that I am authorized by the property owner to make this application. I understand that no sign may be
placed in any public right of way. I understand that I must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that it is my

rcsponsibilm]ain all necessary permits.
A A’
Dyate

)
Applicml’%igf&c Sign Administrator(or Designee) Approval Date




24 feet

REMOTE CHANNEL LETTER WITH BLACK DIEBACK




City of Bryant, Arkansas
Code Enforcement, Permits and Inspections
312 Roya Lane
Bryant, Ar 72022
501-943-0943

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicants are advised to read the sign ordinance prior to completing and signing this
form. The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com

Site plan showing placement of sign and any existing signs on the property. A
rendering of sign showing correct dimensions of all signs are required with
application. Additional documentation may be required by Sign Administrator.

Date: I { I/ ;L#, / 20,2 5/ Note: Electrical permits may be

Required, Please contact the
Permits Office at 501-943-0943 for
more information.

SIGN CO. OR
SIGN OWNER PROPERTY OWNER e
Name | f;rfao‘ /\.\ CS Name ERC - |1 SV N A=)

=
Address 70/ N, Mﬂotdlg Q—d Address  |R|( 2 N, Q%Mu& R@{
City, State, Zip %(%owut Iy ARTRAO 2 2 City, State, Zip Eqagh & 0127 2o 22,

Phone (/c;w) ko atl LAY Phone_ (S0 | 7R A e A
Alternate Phone Alternate Phone
GENERAL DETAILS SIGN TYPE
Name of Business 2 o ana{ ww e v)(.p{'% Pole Monument
Address/Location of sign | ¢ 2 N). RLMY\O\O(S Qd#4 Y Wall
Other (type)
/

Sign dimensions (height, length, width) 36 )( I7,2 / Total sq. ft. 4 A
Zoning Classification Aggregate Surface Area (total all signs)

—
Height of sign from lot surface: Bottom / & Top ) S

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

I. /YO € _ \ CAYY T\ , do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true and
correct. I fully understand that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all signs must
fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval. I further certify that the proposed sign is authorized by the
owner of the property and that [ am authorized by the property owner to make this application. I understand that no sign may be
placed in any public right of way. I understand that I must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that it is my

responsjbility to obtain all ne
/NMQ/&WW 2y /28~

Apﬂlw’7 qlgnature Date’ Sign Administrator(or Designee) Approval Date




24 feet

Channel letters Raceway w/ black backer
- — 172in -

Asia

C501-361-7427




Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval. Please use each letter to
reference each sign rendering in packet.

SIGN Type Dimensions Sqft Fagade Width Height
(Fagade, Pole, (Height, Length, Width) (Measurement (Linear Ft of building
Monument, other) standards found on facade where wall
Pg.7 of Sign Code) sign is being To Top To Bottom
installed)
= IReST et e o i :
s [FagioE B o Wt | Jo & [N A
Depth*
. Wead!
: 0 oI /

s [FRGAPE 1™ uige | Otaet | BUIY M | N/A
&

D

E




Marketplace
Veterinary Clinic

%




Marketplace
Vetermary Clinic

— = rET

ST 0 _.Gmm-—] w !p:mi. J_. :

——— T j_

_| -'5- -.nm.—'




City of Bryant, Arkansas
Code Enforcement, Permits and Inspections
312 Roya Lane
Bryant, Ar 72022
501-943-0943

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicants are advised to read the sign ordinance prior to completing and signing this
form. The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com

Site plan showing placement of sign and any existing signs on the property. A
rendering of sign showing correct dimensions of all signs are required with
application. Additional documentation may be required by Sign Administrator.

Date: | [ / Z,f/ Z025 Note: Electrical permits may be

Requi